
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

Jonathan Glenn 

Jacob Held 

Jim Downey 

Donna Wake 

Jennifer Hawkinson 

Charles Watson 

Amy Baldwin 

Misty Booth 

Autumn Wilson 

 

  

FROM:  Jonathan Glenn, Chair 

 

DATE:  January 9, 2019  

 

SUBJECT:   Academic Assessment Committee Meeting 

 

The Academic Assessment Committee will meet on Wednesday, January 16, 2019 at 3:30 pm in Wingo Hall 

315.  The following items will be discussed: 

 

      1.  Approval of the Minutes from the November 14, 2018 Meeting 

 

      2.  BS, Community Nutrition 

bs-community-nutrition-basic-program-information.pdf 
BS Community Nutrition Assessment Map.xlsx 
BS Community Nutrition Assessment Plan.docx 

 

      3.  BS, Nutrition Sciences 

bs-nutrition-sciences-basic-program-information.pdf 
BS Nutrition Sciences Assessment Map.xlsx 
BS Nutrition Sciences Assessment Plan.docx 

 

4.  The third program emerging from the reconfiguration of the BS in Nutrition (BS, Dietetics) will be an 

accredited program and so it is not under review of the AAC. 

 

       5. Adjourn 

 

 


